

AISHAT ADEGOKE

9850 S Kirkwood RD APT 1303 Houston TX 77099 · 7133408019

adegokeaishattoyin@yahoo.com

Dedicated and responsible professional with many years of work experience in rehabilitation healthcare, nursing assistant and customer service. Team player committed to getting the job done accurately and on time. Enjoy working with people and always eager to learn new task.

EXPERIENCE

APRIL 2022 – TILL DATE

LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE

- Charted changes in patient conditions and discussed concerns with supervising healthcare provider.
- Cared for patients' acute and chronic wounds by changing dressings and applying medicated compounds.
- Observed strict confidentiality and safeguarded all patient-related information.
- Worked with registered nurses to deliver comprehensive, high-quality care to patients.
- Answered patient calls, identified issues and determined how best to provide assistance within parameters established by facility and supervisor.
- Administered prescribed medications and started intravenous fluids to address patient symptoms and underlying etiologies.
- Monitored infection control procedures to verify facility-wide health and safety.
- Assisted with patients' nutritional needs by setting up self-feeding assistance or directly feeding individuals with severely limited mobility.
- Managed patients' hygiene with comprehensive care for toileting, bathing and grooming needs.
- Directed implementation of improved patient care and documentation methods and procedures to achieve quality objectives.
- Collected biological samples for routine laboratory testing to assist diagnostic processes.
- Collected and documented vital signs to track current patient conditions.
- Monitored patient's respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.
- Communicated concerns regarding patients' status, care and environment to nursing

JANUARY 2012 – DECEMBER 2021

CLINICAL ROTATION,

- Aided with patient needs
- Participated in continuous assessment of clients
- Provided bedside care and administration of medications as needed

- Monitored periodic blood glucose and blood pressure and properly document same
- Kept track on lab values and reports exception to foster clients' safety
- Worked in different units of client needs.

FEBRUARY 2020 – DECEMBER 2020
WEST HOUSTON REHABILITATION CENTER

Companionship with patient.
 Meal preparation.
 Taking care of dependent residents
 Assist in care giving for the elderly and the physically challenged
 Assist patient with exercising specifically range of motion
 Perform other daily care for patient which include bathing, dressing, personal hygiene, feeding, shaving.

JANUARY 2017 – MAY 2017
CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE, TEXAS HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE

Conduct routine checks on standard patient vitals, including blood pressure, blood sugar and heart rate.
 Document patient intake and dietary requirements and assisted with feeding.
 Assist patient with shaving, bathing, and oral hygiene to promote healthy habits and wellness.
 Collect specimens, monitored vitals and maximized patient comfort.

JUNE 2018 – DECEMBER 2019
CORRECTIONAL OFFICER, TEXAS EXPERIENCE DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Supervised inmates during day-to-day activities.
 Inspected cells and conducted random searches of common areas.
 Maintained appropriate control, security and well-being of youth at all times.
 Maintained correct physical head count at all times.
 Promoted rehabilitation of offenders and maintained safety of staff and residents.

April 2014 – December 2017
CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT, SEVEN ACRES JEWISH SENIOR CARE SERVICES

Provide care and support for physical challenged and elderly residents.
 Assist with bathing and grooming for residents.
 Provide perineal care, oral care, feeding for residents.
 Assist in care giving for the elderly and physically challenged.

JULY 2016 – September 2017

CERIFIED MEDICATION AIDE, COLONIAL OAKS.

Maintained medication stock and performed cleaning of patient rooms and equipment.

Observed patient vital signs and medication reactions.

Organized and administered medications on clear schedules to help alleviate symptoms and optimize quality of life.

Monitored patients progress to report necessary changes.

Assist patient with ambulation.

EDUCATION

FEBRUARY 2014

CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE, FAITH HEALTH TRAINING INSTITUTE

CPR/AED cerification

JUNE 2015 – TILL DATE

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN NURSING , HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

JUNE 2005

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, Ansarul Islam High school Ondo, Nigeria.

January 2021 -March 2022

LICENCED VOCATIONAL NURSING, Belltech Career Institute Houston Tx

SKILLS

- Documentation and reporting
- Medication administration
- Vital signs monitoring
- Client safety and first aid
- Clinical training

ACTIVITIES

Love to make a difference in the lives of people in a positive way and provide support to patients with families

LICENSE AND CERTIFICATION

- Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse
- Basic Life Support for Health Care Providers (BSL)

REFEREES

Available on request